MASSACHUSETTS
01921

OFFICE OF THE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

November 17, 2014

Bernard Caputo
34 Woodcrest Drive
Boxford, MA 01921

Re: Unauthorized alteration of wetland and pond on your property
Dear Mr. Caputo,

Your presence is required before the Boxford Conservation Commission to discuss a
possible violation of the Boxford Wetlands Protection Bylaw and the State Wetlands
Protection Act. The Commission meets at Town Hall, Meeting Room #1, 7:30 p.m. on
November 20™ and December 4™. Please contact this office at your earliest convenience to
confirm that you will attend one of these meetings, or to make alternative arrangements.

This office has been informed that you have altered the wetlands and pond on your
property by dredging the pond and discharging dredged material on the Bordering Vegetated
Wetlands and Bank adjacent to the pond. If this information is accurate, such actions have been
conducted without required permits and would constitute violations of the Boxford Wetlands
Protection Bylaw and the State Wetlands Protection Act.

Sincerely,

Ross Povenmire

Phone: (978) 887-6000 x506 / Fax: (978) 887-0758
7A Spofford Road, Boxford, MA 01921



